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Shiau Chan (LKKAuto)

From:

Sent:

To:

Subject:
Attachments:

Hi All,

Ler, Bernard-JQ <Bernard-JQ.Ler@aig.com>

Tuesday, 9 January, 2018 9:42 AM

SUR,; Claims; Rogass mail

SKQ1243P/ 17472799965G | Date of Accident: 17/12/2017
LTA Letter - Deregistered by 19012018.pdf — —

Kindly assist to compute market value of the vehicle above please.

Thank you very much.

Best Regards,

Bernard Ler
AlG
Complex Claims Examiner

2 LL'/lg/

Claims | AlG Asia Pacific Insurance Pte. Ltd

78 Shenton Way #08-16 Singapore(079120)

Tel +(65) 6419 1946 | Fax +(65) 6835 7416

Bernard-JQ.Ler@aig.com | www.aig.com.sg

IMPORTANT NOTICE:

The information in this email (and any attachments) is confidential. If you are not the intended recipient, you
must not use or disseminate the information. If you have received this email in error, please immediately notify
me by "Reply" command and permanently delete the original and any copies or printouts thereof. Although this
email and any attachments are believed to be free of any virus or other defect that might affect any computer
system into which it is received and opened, it is the responsibility of the recipient to ensure that it is virus free
and no responsibility is accepted by American International Group, Inc. or its subsidiaries or affiliates either
jointly or severally, for any loss or damage arising in any way from its use.



